## **Villages Archery Club**

Meeting Minutes
Date: 6-13-11

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President Blair Peterson at 6:00 PM. Four (4) officers and seventeen (17) members attended this meeting. There were no guests.
- 2. John Ferris gave the Treasurer's Report.
  - Last month's balance was \$3,380.76
  - This month's balance is \$3,787.98 after adjustments for income and expenses

#### 3. Old Business

- The construction of the shooting line shade cover for the range has been approved!. Construction could begin as early as next Monday, 20 June. A notice will be posted at the range when the dates are firmed up and a notice will be sent out to the membership by e-mail.
- Three (3) new target matts are still on order, but the six (6) new cores have been received and placed in the storage room. Six (6) dozen new arrows have been ordered by Dillon for use in the "Senior" and Camp Villages Clinics.
- The 900 Round Invitational Tournament hosted by the Club on 4 June was an outstanding success. Thirty two (32) archers competed and enjoyed the great weather. Blair thanked everyone who worked to make this Tournament a success.
- Because of the number of residents who signed up at the Outdoor Expo on 21 May expressing an interest in learning more about archery, the Club held two Clinics on 31 May. Thirty five (35) people attended the Clinics. Twenty eight of them joined the Club and signed up for the beginner archery classes conducted by Mary Ann Hartman (THANKS Mary Ann!).
- John Ferris is the Range Meister for this month. The Range Meisters for the next six (6) months are:

✓ July Les Fox

✓ August
 ✓ September
 ✓ October
 ✓ November
 ✓ December
 ✓ December
 ✓ Dick Armstrong
 Bob Mathews
 John Gauger
 Charlie Zelonis
 Jeff Wiseman

#### 4. New Business

- The Club's next Tournament is a ½ FITA Round scheduled for 3 September. More details will be discussed at the July and August meetings, however, Blair announced that he will not be in town for this Tournament, so he hopes that volunteers are in place to run the line, handle the registration, etc. earlier than usual.
- The first Camp Villages Clinic is scheduled for this coming Thursday, 16 June. There will be two sessions, one at 9:00 AM and the other at Noon. Both are fully registered with 20 children in each session.

The Club will need at least 10 members to support these Clinics. All available members were encouraged to be at the range at 8:00 AM to help with the setup, fitting of the equipment for the kids, etc., etc.

## **Villages Archery Club**

Meeting Minutes
Date: 6-13-11

### 4. New Business (continued)

The next Camp Villages Clinic will be on 7 July. As this Clinic will take place before the next Meeting, volunteers to support it were also requested. An e-mail notice regarding these Clinics will be sent to the membership.

- John Ferris reported that he has just received a new self locking combination lock. This will replace the self locking ( key operated ) doorknob which had to be reinstalled after the combination deadbolt was found unlocked on a number of occasions. This new self locking combination lock will be installed ASAP. The combination will for both locks will be the same.
- It was reported that the Charter School archery classes have ended for this year, but will resume in January. Thanks to the efforts of Blair Peterson, Mike Indian, Wally Krull and others, the Club made just over \$1,000 from these classes.
  - It is hoped that other Club members volunteer their time to make next year's Charter School archery classes a success.
- Mary Ann Hartman reported that there are now thirty (30) new Club members attending the beginner's archery classes she is hosting on Monday at 11:00 AM, 1:00 PM and 3:00 PM. There are ten (10) new members in each class and Mary Ann is being helped by other Club members.
- Blair mentioned that the Club's treasury is now quite "healthy". Because of this he solicited suggestions from the members at the meeting for ideas as to how some of these funds might be spent to improve the Club's facilities, etc. The following suggestions were made.
  - ~ The Club should purchase a megaphone for use at the Tournaments (approved)
  - ~ The Club should purchase a portable canopy (10' x 10' or 11' x 11') for use at Tournaments (approved)
  - The Club should install better lighting in the Field House workroom (approved)
  - It was suggested that some more pegboard be installed in the workroom. Actually, more pegboard isn't required, but some more and better hooks will improve the tool storage and organization (approved)
  - A shelf for the boxes of arrows should be installed so they do be on the work bench (approved)
  - Charlie Campney suggested that the Club should consider purchasing its own website instead of continuing to use the free "bravehost.com" site which has storage limitations. Charlie was authorized to do this.

As this is being written after the meeting, it can be reported that the new website is "http://www.villagesarchery.com".

- Blair adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P.M.
- The next meeting will be held on July 11, 2011 at 6:00 PM at Tierra del Sol.

Respectively submitted,

# **Villages Archery Club**

Meeting Minutes
Date: 6-13-11

Michael H. Kennedy The Villages Archery Club Secretary

